# BOARD OF EDUCATION NORTH PEKIN-MARQUETTE HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 102 GEORGETOWNE MIDDLE SCHOOL OFFICIAL MINUTES

## **TUESDAY, JUNE 22, 2021**

All Board Members received their notices of the regular meeting at least 48 hours in advance.

## CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

Vice President Buhl called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 P.M. Present were Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Absent were Knox and Stanley. Also present were Superintendent Byron Sondgeroth and Superintendent Jennifer Lindsay.

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Members stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### BOARD SALUTE

Sondgeroth gave a Board Salute to the custodians for the great job of being a head of schedule. Rogers building is done and is ready for Tazewell Mason to move in.

Member Buhl gave a Board Salute and a Thank You to Mr. Sondgeroth for helping train the new board members and for his many years of service to District #102.

Member Buhl gave a Board Salute to all the teachers for a great school year and hope for another one next year.

Member Therry gave a Board Salute to Mr. Sondgeroth it has been a great pleasure to work with him.

## CONSENT AGENDA

Member Tisdale made a motion to approve the consent agenda items listed. The motion was seconded by Williams.

- A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2021
- B. Closed Session Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2021
- C. May, 2021 Treasurer's Report
- D. June, 2021 Board Bills
- E. May, 2021 Imprest Fund Report
- F. May, 2021 Activity Fund Reports
- G. Destruction of Audio Recordings from Closed Session Meetings dated July 23, 2019; July 24, 2018 and November 19, 2019.
- H. Keep Sealed Minutes from Closed Session Meetings dated December 15, 2020, January 26, 2021, February 23, 2021, March 23, 2021, April 27, 2021 and May 25, 2021.

Voting "Yea" were Buhl, Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Motion carried 5-0.

Board Minutes June 22, 2021 Page Two

## OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO SPEAK

There were no audience members present to address the Board.

#### ACTION ITEMS

Member Shockley made a motion to approve the FY21 Amended Budget. The motion was seconded by Member Williams. Voting "Yea" were Buhl, Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Motion carried 5-0.

Member Shockley moved to terminate employment of cafeteria workers, Joyce Ernst and Joan Wodstrchill effective June 23, 2021 due to the Rogers school closure, their relative seniority and lack of cafeteria certification and directed the Superintendent to provide written notice of the Board's decision to the employee. Member Tisdale seconded the motion. Voting "Yea" were Buhl, Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Motion carried 5-0.

Member Tisdale made a motion to employee Sally Sonderman, Custodian; Cody Stewart, P.E. teacher at Marquette; Jacob Ewing, Georgetowne Basketball Coach for 2021-2022 and Myles Stambaugh, Athletic Director for 2021-2022 school year. Member Therry seconded the motion. Voting "Yea" were Buhl, Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Motion carried 5-0.

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

Changes to Student Handbooks for the 2021-2022 school year – Final approval of the handbooks will be at next month's meeting.

Updates on Summer Projects – Mr. Sondgeroth gave an update on the progress of the summer projects in each building. Rogers school will be completed by the end of the week and will be ready for Tazewell Mason to move in. Black top upgrades have begun at Marquette School. The library at Marquette is almost complete. The downstairs rooms at Georgetowne are almost done. The gym floor has been sealed. The asphalt project will begin at Georgetowne and Rogers when completed at Marquette.

Discussion of Scenarios for the start of 2020-2021 school year – Mr. Sondgeroth discussed with the Board the state requirements to begin school. There are different options to hold classes and remote learning.

FY21 Budget Summary for May – Mr. Sondgeroth shared a copy of the FY21 budget summary report from the month of May with the Board.

Review of Bus Pass Survey – Mr. Sondgeroth discussed with the Board the summary of the responses he received from the survey.

Board Minutes June 22, 2021 Page Three

Other Items as Presented by the Superintendent – Mr. Sondgeroth discussed with the Board the salaries of non-certified employees due to the increase of minimum wage.

Tisdale moved to adjourn at 6:58 p.m. Member Williams seconded the motion. Voting "Yea" were Buhl, Shockley, Therry, Tisdale and Williams. Motion carried 5-0

Keith Knox, President

Andrew Shockley, Secretary

Word/BM062221